Bernard / BJY Companies

MEMO

TO:

All Employees of Bernard Johnson Corporation and BJY West

FROM:

Human Resources 

RE:

Employee Handbook

The Company’s Employee Handbook is located on the Company’s website at www.bjy.com and is available for your review at any time.  By locating the handbook on our website, it becomes an updatable source of information on the Company’s Policies, Procedures, and Employee Benefits.

If you have not already done so, we invite you now to review this handbook.  As an employee of this firm, it is your responsibility to review the Employee Handbook on a regular basis as a source for the most recent updated information.

Please sign this form on the line provided below and return it to your Supervisor, who will forward it to the Corporate office for inclusion in your personnel file.

If you have any questions, please email them to Human Resources Dept. at HR@bjy.com.

I have been advised that the Company’s Employee Handbook is located at the Company’s website at www.bjy.com and understand that it is my responsibility as an employee of this firm to read and understand these policies, procedures and benefits.

	
	
	

	Employee’s Signature
	
	Employee’s Printed Name


	
	
	

	Supervisor’s Signature
	
	Supervisor’s Printed Name


Bernard Johnson Corporation, 9050 N. Capital of Texas Highway, Austin, Texas 78759


